From: David Buczynsky I

Sent: 12 May 2025 13:10
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>

Cc: Alastair Dineen I
Subject: RE: Land east of Shripney Road, Shripney - FW: BE/127/24/DOV

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Simon, EoT agreed until 13.06.25. Can you confirm when your report will be published for the committee
please?

Kind regards,

ELIVIA

H O MES

Dave Buczynskyj| Senior Development Planning Manager | Elivia Homes Southern
eliviahomes.co.uk

Elivia Homes Central | Suites 5 & 6, Woodlands Court, Beaconsfield, HP9 2SF
Elivia Homes Southern | First Floor West, Prism, 1650 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, PO15 7AH
Elivia Homes Eastern | 6 Alexander Grove, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent, ME19 4XR

Please consider the environment before printing this email &

From: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 12 May 2025 12:59

To: David Buczynsky] I
Ce: Alastair Dineen G

Subject: RE: Land east of Shripney Road, Shripney - FW: BE/127/24/DOV

This is an EXTERNAL email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you’re sure it’s genuine. If in doubt, call the sender.
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Dear Dave.

| have been instructed by the Group Head of Planning to take this application to our June Committee
(11/06/25). This does not change our recommendation (approval) but the decision will instead be made by
our members. | would be grateful if you can agree an Extension of Time until 13/06/25 please.

Kind Regards
Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon.davis@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive natification of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder

Our priorities...

Improving the Delivering the Supporting our Fulfilling Arun's
wellbeing of Arun right homes in environment economic potential
the right places to support us S mlinitin ey

From: Alastair Dineen
Sent: 15 April 2025 13:00
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>

Cc: David Buczynsky; [

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

Thank you for the very prompt response Simon. I’ll feed that back to Victoria.
Kind regards,

Alastair



ELIVIA

H O MES

Alastair Dineen | Land and Development Director | Elivia Homes Southern

I \V eliviahomes.co.uk

Elivia Homes Central | Suites 5 & 6, Woodlands Court, Burnham Road, Beaconsfield, HP9 2SF
Elivia Homes Southern | First Floor West, Prism, 1650 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, PO15 7AH
Elivia Homes Eastern | 6 Alexander Grove, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent ME19 4XR

Please consider the environment before printing this email &

From: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 15 April 2025 12:54

To: Alastair Dineen G
Ce: David Buczynsky;

Subject: RE: Land east of Shripney Road, Shripney - FW: BE/127/24/DOV

This is an EXTERNAL email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you’re sure it’s genuine. If in doubt, call the sender.

Dear Alastair,

Thanks for your email the content of which is noted. However, | am not aware of anything outstanding at
my end.

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

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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DISTRICT COUNCIL

From: Alastair Dineen
Sent: 15 April 2025 12:51
To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>

Ce: David Buczynsky] I
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

COMMERCIALLY SENSITIVE - PLEASE DO NOT ADD TO THE COUNCIL’S ONLINE PLANNING WEBSITE

ELIVIA

H@MES

Alastair Dineen | Land and Development Director | Elivia Homes Southern

I\ eliviahomes.co.uk

Elivia Homes Central | Suites 5 & 6, Woodlands Court, Burnham Road, Beaconsfield, HP9 2SF
Elivia Homes Southern | First Floor West, Prism, 1650 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, PO15 7AH
Elivia Homes Eastern | 6 Alexander Grove, Kings Hill, West Malling, Kent ME19 4XR
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